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Carlotta S. Stauffer, Cornmjssion Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Sakina Deas, Research Assistant, Office of Telecommunications 1> ,[/, 
Docket No. 160078-TX, Request for approval of name change on Certificate of 
Authority No. 8586 from Matrix Telecom, Inc. to Matrix Telecom, LLC. 

Attached is an email from Thomas Forte, consultant for Matrix Telecom Inc., clarifying the 
correct name for Matrix Telecom's name change request. Please add email to docket file and 
change the name of the Docket from "Request for approval of name change on Certificate of 
Authority No. 8586 from Matrix Telecom, Inc. to Matrix Telecom, LLC" to "Request for 
approval of name change on Certificate of Authority No. 8586 from "Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/b/a 
Matrix Business Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic Communications also d/b/a Excel 
Telecommunications also d/b/a V arTec Telecom also d/b/a Clear Choice Communications" to 
"Matrix Telecom, LLC d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic Communications 
also d/b/a Excel Telecommunications also d/b/a VarTec Telecom also d/b/a Clear Choice 
Communications". If you have any questions please contact me at 413-6504. 
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Sakina Deas 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Tom Forte <tforte@tminc.com> 
Wednesday, April 20, 2016 11:23 AM 
Sakina Deas 

Cc: Greg Fogleman 

Subject: RE: Matrix Telecom, Inc. request for a name change 

Sa kina: 

I just played your message and was going to call you but this works better. 

Matrix will be keeping all of the d/b/a names that they currently have but will be working over the next year to migrate 

customers to one or two of the names. At that point they will file with the Commission and the Secretary of State to withdraw 

the d/b/a names that are being deleted. 

Please let me know if I need to make a formal filing to add these d/b/a names to the record. 

Thanks, 

Thomas M. Forte 
Director of Business Development I Consultant 

Technologies Management, Inc. 
2600 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite 300 

Maitland, FL 32751 
Direct Line: (407) 740- 3001 
Main Number: (407) 740- 8575 
Facsimile: (407) 740- 0613 

Start 2016 off on a good note by talking to TMI about your Regulatory (FCC/PUCJ and Secretary of State Reporting options 

This electronic message contains information from Technologies Management Inc. which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity 

named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic 

transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (407-740-8575) immediately. 

Follow us on Twitter 

From: Sakina Deas [mailto:SDEAS@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 11:21 AM 
To: 'tforte@tminc.com' 
Cc: Greg Fogleman 
Subject: Matrix Telecom, Inc. request for a name change 

Mr. Forte, 

We received your request concerning a name change for Matrix Telecom, Inc.'s Certificate No. 8586. In the letter you 

indicate Matrix Telecom, Inc.'s name should be changed to Matrix Telecom, LLC. In our system we have Certificate No. 

8586 name as " Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic Communications also d/b/a 

Excel Telecommunications also d/b/a VarTec Telecom also d/b/a Clear Choice Communications". Is the name being 

changed to "Matrix Telecom, LLC d/b/a Matrix Business Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic Communications also d/b/a 
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Excel Telecommunications also d/b/a VarTec Telecom also d/b/a Clear Choice Communications" or is this name change 

eliminating all the d/b/a's. Please advise. Thanks. 

Sakina Deas 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Telecommuncation 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
{850} 413-6504 
sdeas@psc.state.f/.us 
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